Cox, Imke and Proctor
ATTORNEYS ATLAW
A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
1706 N. Dal Paso
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Donald C. Cox
Charles W. Imke
Max Houston Proctor

Phone 505/393-1702

0il Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos
Aztec, NM 87410

Re: El Poso Ranch #1, Unit L, Section 26, Township 28 North,
Range 1 East, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, which

well is located 1,590 feet from the South line and 1,102
feet from the West line of said section.

Dear Sirs:

During the summer of 1981, the above referenced well was drilled.
Please forward me a copy of your entire file concerning this

well and also forward me a copy of the production reports concerning

the well.

We will, of course, reimburse you for your expenses. Please bill
us for them.

Sincerely,

COX, IMKE AND PROCTOR, ATTORNEYS
AT LAW, A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
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FRANK T. CHAVEZ
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Oil Conservation Santa Fe, New Mexico




